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File #:  Version: 109-2160 Name: Memorandum of Understanding - Alliant
International University - Intern Partnership
Program, Student Teaching Practicum and School
Counselor, Clinical Educational Therapist, Clinical
School Psychologist and Administrative Internship
and Practicum

Status:Type: Agreement or Contract Passed

File created: In control:5/17/2010 Finance and Human Resources Committee

On agenda: Final action: 5/26/2010

Enactment date: 5/26/2010 10-0766Enactment #:

Title: Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between the District and
Alliant International University, for an Intern Partnership Program, Student Teaching Practicum and
School Counselor, Clinical Educational Therapist, Clinical School Psychologist and Administrative
Internship and Practicum, pursuant to terms and conditions stated herein, with the District receiving
$2,000.00 - $2,500.00 per intern participating in program per year, not to exceed $70,000.00 per
annum, for the period  July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2012.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 09-2160 - MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING - ALLIANT INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY -
INTERN PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM, STUDENT TEACHING PRACTICUM AND SCHOOL
COUNSELOR, CLINICAL EDUCATIONAL THERAPIST, CLINICAL SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST AND
ADMINISTRATIVE INTERNSHIP AND PRACTICU

Contact: Lisa.Spielman@ous.k12.ca.us

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

AdoptedBoard of Education5/26/2010 1 Pass

Recommended FavorablyFinance and Human Resources
Committee

5/17/2010 1 Pass

Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between the District and Alliant
International University, for an Intern Partnership Program, Student Teaching Practicum and School Counselor,
Clinical Educational Therapist, Clinical School Psychologist and Administrative Internship and Practicum, pursuant
to terms and conditions stated herein, with the District receiving $2,000.00 - $2,500.00 per intern participating in
program per year, not to exceed $70,000.00 per annum, for the period  July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2012.
[Enter body here.]

Oakland Unified School District Printed on 7/28/2024Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/

